
1  

Evans, Rebecca 
 

From: Peter Canavan  
Sent: 08 May 2024 17:24 
To: West Burton Solar Project 
Cc: Harraway, Louise 
Subject: RE: UKAEA objection to Compulsory Acquisition powers 

Categories: Deadline 7 

 
Dear Louise, 

Further to the UKAEA’s written and oral submissions relating to the updated schedule of CPOs for the West Burton 
Solar Project, and by way of an update which we committed to send to the Inspectors today, please could you forward 
the following comments on to the Inspectors: 

 
The UKAEA has previously made submissions objecting to the compulsory acquisition of rights over land over 
which it has the benefit of an option at West Burton [REP5-005 and AS-066]. On account of assurances 
received from the Applicant West Burton Solar, and its agreement to the incorporation of the protective 
provisions substantially in the form sought by UAKEA [see AS-066], the UKAEA withdraws its objection to 
such powers. The Applicant is providing an update to the ExA with the form of protective provisions agreed 
by the parties, reflecting ongoing discussions since the last deadline. 

 
Thank you, and kind regards, 
Peter 
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